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From: 1tt5we 
Sent: Thu, 10 Sep 2020 12:38:05 +1000 
To: .... 
Subject: fyi 

- Why did Australia Post intervene to push the delivery of Ms Hanson's unsolicited stubby holders to 

households in locked-down towers in Melbourne? 

- Does the delivery of these items not violate Australia Post's own rules: "D3.ll - Unsolicited 

indecent or offensive material Australia Post prohibits in all services unsolicited material that 
advises, notifies or advertises the existence or availability of indecent or offensive material"? 

- How does Australia Post respond to postal workers in Victoria who claim that the ADM is making 

parcel backlogs worse? 

- Why didn't Australia Post listen to its workers in Victoria who said that bringing in the ADM in 

August would make backlogs worse? 

- What is Australia Post doing to support the mental health of its workers during this highly stressful 

and unprecedented time? 

- Have workers in Victoria been threatened with disciplinary action if they take photos of parcel 

backlogs/safety hazards in distribution centres? 

.. 
Head of External Communications 
Corporate Affairs 
Level 14, 111 Bourke St MELBOURNE VIC 3000 
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